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From: Brooks, Rebekah | i
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:21 PM

To:

Subject: Re:

Only got ten minutes before I see Charlie for confiscation!

But I had an hour on the phone to Tony Blair.

He said:

1. Form an independent unit that has a outside junior counsel, ken macdonald, a great and
good- type, a serious forensic criminal barrister, internal counsel, proper fact checkers

etc in it. Get them to investigate me and others and publish a hutton style report.

2. Publish part one of the report at same time as the police closes its
inquiry and clear you and accept short comings and new solutions and process and part two
when any trials are over.

3. Keep strong and definitely sleeping pills. Need to have clear heads and remember no
rash short term solutions as they only give you long term headaches,

4, It will pass. Tough up.

5. He is available for you, KRM and me as an unofficial adviser but needs to be between
us. 3

He is sending more notes later.

————— Original Messaqe ———-—-—

From: James Murdoch ]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 03:53 PM

To: Rebekah Brooks <

Subject: Re:

What are you doing on email?

On 11/07/2011 15:46, "Rebckah Brooks" < >
wrote:

> The NotW sale is looking close to 4m. So much for a sales boycott.
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